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TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

FROM: Stephen R Crews
1908 Roosevelt Ave.
Lehigh Acres, Florida 33972
Phone 239-369-1738

RE: Dissolution of corporation

To whom it may concern,

Please find enclosed documents and fees for
dissolution of Corporations for the Southwest
Motorcycle Club.

Thank-You

Stephén R. Crews
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Pursuant to section 617.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida not for profit corporation submits the followr
Articles of Dissotution: 5

FIRST: The name of the corporation is So uc‘Hr\uJeﬁ Mo‘f'o i C\{CJ e C( bc‘g ) The

SECOND: The articles of incorporation were filed on \5/' | 2 g ) a

THIRD: The corporation has not commenced to conduct its affairs,
FOURTH: No debts of the corporation remain unpaid.

FIFTH: Adoption of dissolution (CHECK ONE)
{MNote: Cannot be zuthorized by an incorporator if the corporation has directors)

E{Thc digsolution was authorized by a majority of the directors:
OR

] The dissolution was authorized by an incorporator.

[ The dissolution was authorized by a majority of the incorporators.

Signed this IS day of (_O{DﬁJM aama_'

%{'eahen R. Creuos

{Typed or prinied name) ) -

Deest dent
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